

School Council Meeting Agenda

Date: 24/02/2016

School Councillors in attendance:

L. Tuckwell - School Council Lead, 3: Alex, Darcy 4: Kya/Ryan, 5: Sam/Georgia, 6 Hilton, Zoe.

Absent: Reception: 1: Lily/Henry, 2: Leo/ Lexi,

Agenda:

1. Suggestion boxes for the whole school?
2. The play equipment is to be tidied up by the play leaders and teachers/Mr Hindle have been asked to return things in to the playground as they see them in the carpark – not walk past.
3. Food donation day took place on the 12th February. This was very successful and we have received an email thanking us for participating. The project was an overwhelming success.
4. The next Schools parliament meeting will take place for the year 5 and 6 councillors in the 21st March.
5. AOB

Outcome of meeting:

1. Zoe, Hilton, Georgia and Sam are to make an appointment to see Mrs Currant regarding the suggestion boxes for eco and school council. They are also going to request that they be situated in the dining hall as the whole school can then access them easily.
2. The letter was read to the council reps from the food bank chairman. Year 5 & 6 councillors are looking forward to the next School Parliament meeting.
3. The children are to think of items for the next agenda.